



អង្គជំនុំជម្រះវិសាមញ្ញក្នុងតុលាការកម្ពុជា

Extraordinary Chambers in the Courts of Cambodia
Chambres Extraordinaires au sein des Tribunaux Cambodgiens

Request for Correction

ឯកសារដើម
ORIGINAL/ORIGINAL
ថ្ងៃ ខែ ឆ្នាំ (Date): 03-Sep-2018, 14:49
CMS/CFO: Sann Rada

Case : 002/19-09-2007-ECCC/TC

To Document No(s):	ERN(s):	Request Date:	Correction Type:
E3/229	00182625-00182627	31/8/2018	<input type="checkbox"/> Change to Original <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Change to Translation <input type="checkbox"/> Reclassification

Reason for changes:
Translation error on page 2.

Details:
Correction made. Please see corrected version with track change.

Filed by: ITU

Signature:

Approved by Greffier (for originals):

Signature:

Approved by ITU (for translations):

Signature:

3. Transporting ammunition:

Vietnam has proposed two new sites for handing over to us materials left over from 1975: Svay Rieng ស្វាយរៀង or Memot មេមត់. They say it cannot be loaded for transport by boat.

4. Military hospitals:

Comrade Khieu ខៀវ proposed that Angkar create a military hospital for our soldiers, and proposed using the old Preahketomealea ព្រះកែតុមាលា Hospital.

II. Opinions and instructions of Angkar

1. The problems at the border:

Vietnam's wearing away at the border has two aspects:

- First, they want to pick away at our territory, and that is their general goal.

- Second, their upper echelon has given instructions, or these are individual acts of the people who have left our Kampuchea and of their patrol units along the border.

(Page 3)

Our measures:

A. In principle, [when] we negotiate with them, we negotiate, but importantly, we must prepare defense forces. If we only implement politics or have no military measures, then when they come in large numbers in the future, we will have difficulty resolving that. We must examine the strong and weak points and be ready to fight; when they come, go at them immediately.

B. Must cooperate closely with the bases; Therefore, the military will report to the bases and then to the Staff for information. In Mondulkiri, Comrade Laing is in charge and in Rattanakiri, Comrade Ya is in charge. The important thing is that the army and the bases are in agreement and stick together,

C. Must be vigilant; Defend our forces, do not let them smash our forces, and concentrate on maintaining secrecy, not letting brothers and sisters zoom around in circles. Communications must be quiet

- Deleted: level
- Deleted:
- Deleted:
- Deleted: មណ្ឌលគីរី there is
- Deleted: ឡាន
- Deleted: វត្តភ្នំគីរី there is
- Deleted: យ៉ា
- Deleted: unite and come together